



## Regina Santos Pereira

Partner

+ 351 21 313 20 00 regina.santospereira@srslegal.pt

Partner in the Dispute Resolution Department, Regina Santos Pereira is an expert on procedural civil law and has extensive experience defining proceedings strategy. She also has extensive real estate experience, in particular on rental issues.

With over 25 years of experience, Regina is recognised as a leading litigator, particularly in the context of evictions, and has been involved in numerous headline cases, including appeals to the highest Courts.

Focus Areas Dispute Resolution (Civil and Commercial) Real Estate Urban and Rental Property **Languages**Portuguese
English

**SRS Global** Europe



## Experience

- 2013 Partner at SRS Advogados
- 2010 to 2012 Managing Associate at SRS Advogados
- 1999 to 2010 Lawyer at Soares Machado & Associados Sociedade Advogados, RL
- Since 2009 Trainer of Procedure Civil Law at the Regional Council of Lisbon of the Portuguese Bar Association
- Since 2008 Lecturer at the Regional Councils of the Portuguese Bar Association
- 2007 2008 Keynote speaker at the post-graduate rental property course at the Faculty of Law, University of Lisbon
- 1993 1999 Lawyer with Dr. João Pedro Pereira da Rosa and Dr. Marques Baptista
- 1991 to 1993 Trainee at Dr. João Pedro Pereira da Rosa office

## Qualifications

• Law Degree from the University of Lisbon School of Law

## **Associations**

• Portuguese Bar Association